GENESYS
| W e One Genesys Parkway

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER Grand Blanc, MI 48439-8066
Phone: (810) 606-5000

September 16, 2014

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region lil, Materials Licensing

2443 Warrenville Road, Ste 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: Amendment to NRC License No. 21-26740-01

Genesys Regional Medical Center ‘
Please expedrte per o~ phme Corfrsahom

Please amend our current NRC license to reflect the following changes:

Item #1 Under 35.400, for Pd-103 and 1-125, we would like to add the following
models to our existing listed models;

TheraSeed Model 1200 and |-Seed Model AgX100

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our physics
consultant, Laura M. Luna, Medical Physics: Consultants at 734-662-3197 or
lluna@mpcphysics.com.
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Joy M. Finkenbiner

Vice President

Professional & Support Services
Genesys Regional Medical Center
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Taylor, Tiresha

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Null, Kevin

Wednesday, September 17, 2014 9:56 AM

Taylor, Tiresha

FW: Genesys NRC License

Request for Amendment to NRC license 21-26740-01.pdf

High

Thanks, Tiresha. Please call or e-mail me when you are done and | will come over to pick it up.

From: Newman, Michelle P. [mailto:Michelle.Newman@genesys.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 9:25 AM

To: Null, Kevin

Cc: 'Laurie Luna' (lluna@mpcphysics.com)
Subject: RE: Genesys NRC License

Importance: High

Kevin,

Please expedite per our phone conversation.

Thank you,

Michelle P. Newman, M.S.H.S.
Director of Radiology
Genesys Regional Medical Center

810-606-5350
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